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From: KY Provider Updates <KYProviderUpdates@aetna.com> 

To: jpolley@transformationsllc.net 

Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Aetna Better Health - Name Change Request for Carli Allen 

Date: November 7, 2022

Time: 12:10 pm

Size: 26 KB

Hello,

 

Thank you for providing us with that information. Your request has been completed.

 

Thank you,

Your Network Management Team

Aetna Better Health of Kentucky 

 

We are in an active campaign to streamline our network communication to you.  We have moved to a web-based application allowing us
to share more information with you as needed.  Please take a moment to confirm that all your information is correct.  If you don’t
currently receive our notices please take just a minute to sign up.  Sign up here!

 

 

 

From: Jenni Polley <jpolley@transformationsllc.net>  
Sent: Monday, October 24, 2022 10:22 AM 
To: KY Provider Updates <KYProviderUpdates@aetna.com> 
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Aetna Better Health - Name Change Request for Carli Allen
 

**** External Email - Use Caution ****

Hello. 

Please see attached Provider information change form for Carli Allen, along with her updated professional license. 

Thank you, 

Jenni Polley 
Transformations 
502 899-5411

NOTICE TO RECIPIENT OF INFORMATION: 

This e-mail may contain confidential or privileged information. If you think you have received this e-mail in error, please advise the sender by
reply e-mail and then delete this e-mail immediately. 

This e-mail may also contain protected health information (PHI) with information about sensitive medical conditions, including, but not limited
to, treatment for substance use disorders, behavioral health, HIV/AIDS, or pregnancy. This type of information may be protected by various
federal and/or state laws which prohibit any further disclosure without the express written consent of the person to whom it pertains or as
otherwise permitted by law. Any unauthorized further disclosure may be considered a violation of federal and/or state law. A general
authorization for the release of medical or other information may NOT be sufficient consent for release of this type of information.  

Thank you, Aetna

https://lp.constantcontactpages.com/su/Y4DwUms
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ATTACHMENTS

Based on your HTML message display preferences, some plain text message part(s) have been hidden as they may be redundant with the
displayed HTML content. Additionally, images that seem to be referenced by the displayed HTML are not being shown as separate attachments.
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